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Dear Collcaguet

lll Ag I nenttoned ln ny letter of bctoUer I, 1982, rhc.
Frlgate Progran for lour Navy Er one of the key Lssueg addfegecd
at tlrc rcccntly coneluded Dcfense Industrlal Cooperatlon Mcetlng
lrcra 1n WarhLngton. lfe viev the Elgate Progrrm at an lqrortant
elqent J,n the overall Turtlah Porce ilodernLzatlon PIan. In thlr
regard, re have, ns $ru knov, recelved approval tn prlnelplc frm
Prestdent Rcagan for a mrltl.year cccurtty aaslrtance proflle to
help Turkey moderalze lta forccs. tlc rhall ur€ our fY 83 sceurlty
assl.atanc6 requelt es the bago on rdrlch to bulld the nultlyear
profllc. lle hope to obtain subatantlal increaaea aborrc ths baee.

fA fllthln tlrta overall effort I aE pleasea to report that,
ehould you detirG, wo would be rllllng to authorLse dc;rendrble
undertalclng flnaaclng for thc acquleltlon of Unltea Stateo reapon
and cmunLcatton llrst€ma requlretl for your four Gernaatcelgnedl
frigatcs. we trust that, before you make a flru deelalon on
flnancLng for the frlgate prograns full conelderatLon wlll be
given to hry the dlechlon rlII affsct the othcr l.tcns ln your
Pores UodernLzatlon PIan. Ifc arc confLdcnt that the best retult!
wIII em€rgc fron trcatsent of tlre PIan ac a rtrole, ratlrcr than
fron aaeerrlng rpecLflc ltens ln lcol,atlon.

lA If lou declde to uce the extraordlnary financing of
dcpendablc undertaktng for thc frtgate progrcm, 3he Turllsh
Gencral Etaff rrpuld have to inltlete reprogramnlng aotr.ont to
coyer thc dlfforGnce betneen the $18otr[ currcntly programed atrd
the approxlmately 92OOtl we understand the proJect ulll .otualIy
coBt.

dt Ae you know, we rrave already agreed to thls extrd,or-
dtnarf flnancl.ng for the acquipltl.on of 92O kite to eupport lour
tank ruodernLzatlon program an0 your purchaae of add!.tlonal 9-48's
fron Egy?t (aeaunlng eatlafaotory tcrnta are agreed upon wlth the
Eglptl.ana). Wtilr tho lnclueLon of the frlgate eyetenc ln thla
financl.ng prograto, a prellmlnary analyele lndlcateg that ura havc
reached our prudent ll.nl.t. lltrcrefore, we cannot aPprove furthcr
requeste for dependable undertaklng flnanclng pending a detailed
revlew of the eLtuatlon. lfhla revlow wlll take about 60 dayrr
and we will advlsc the Turhfuh General Staff of the reeults.
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N I am pleas€d that ue ean nov etart to dlcvelop an
estiruatedl securtty aeeletance proflle to addreea the overall
nodernlzatl.on of Turlrigh foreee and that, aa an.lmportant Part of
thla effoEte wB worrld tgrce to extraordlnary fundlng f,or the
Frlgotc ProltcElr chould you derlrc It. I loolt forwurd to eloge
cooperatlon wlth you Ln thls lnportant effort.

Slncerelyl

Frank C. Carlucci
Dep'uty Secretary of Defenso
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